From: Groves, Amber

To: Audra Burton

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kasuboski, Robert; Naranjo, Mark M.
Subject: RE: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf

Date: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:09:01 PM
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Also Audra,
Were there ever C-141’s submitted for the other releases on this pad?

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Groves, Amber

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 3:05 PM

To: 'Audra Burton' <audra@pyotewatersystems.com>

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; '‘Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Kasuboski, Robert <rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark
<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf

Audra,
Thank you. Would you please update this C-141 to reflect the correct landowner? You have it listed

as Pyote for the surface as well as the minerals. The surface and minerals are both state trust land
property.
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Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division

(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office

2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117

Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY

PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com)]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf

Here You go Anber, sorry for the confusion
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